
To: Brian T. Duong ]; Michael Stephens ; Shannon P. 
Ramsay
Cc: Bob Boyle ; Zain Raheel[ ]
From: Cindy Rzepecki[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E055E7B27C644696B39C29285F3FBFE0-CINDY GRAHA]
Sent: Mon 4/19/2021 5:33:27 AM (UTC-07:00)
Subject: RE: SOW - Appendix A

Thanks Brian.
 
We’ll get the internal approval and provide these documents back to you.
 
Cindy
 
From: Brian T. Duong > 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 9:44 PM
To: Cindy Rzepecki >; Michael Stephens >; Shannon P. Ramsay 

>
Cc: Bob Boyle ; Zain Raheel 
Subject: RE: SOW - Appendix A
 
Dear Cindy –
 
I’d like to add another third party to the request list:
 

•  Brad Desmarais. While he is still with BCLC, we would like for the draft to be seen by his counsel David Butcher QC of 
Wilson Butcher Barristers.

 
Regards,
 
Brian
 
Brian Duong
 
HUNTER LITIGATION CHAMBERS

 
Direct phone: 
Fax: 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL TRANSMISSION: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from 
disclosure. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 604-891-2400 or by return email and destroy all copies 
of this communication. Thank you.

 
 
 
From: Brian T. Duong 
Sent: April 15, 2021 6:05 PM
To: 'Cindy Rzepecki' >; Michael Stephens ; Shannon P. Ramsay 

>
Cc: Bob Boyle com>; Zain Raheel 
Subject: RE: SOW - Appendix A
 
Dear Cindy –
 
Ahead of the production of the drafts, I would be grateful if you could provide us with two letters as contemplated in the SOW at 
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Appendix A that would allow us to share the draft with third parties that share a common interest with BCLC.  The parties are set 
out below:
 

•  Jim Lightbody, represented by Sugden McFee & Roos LLP (Robin McFee QC, and Maya Olleck)

 
•  Robert Kroeker, represented by Marie Henein Hutchison LLP (Marie Henein, Christine Mainville and Carly Peddle)

 
If we can get this letter out and signed by EY and the third parties ahead of the draft reports, we can then share the drafts 
immediately upon receipt.
 
Regards,
 
Brian
 
Brian Duong
 
HUNTER LITIGATION CHAMBERS

 
Direct phone: 
Fax: 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL TRANSMISSION: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from 
disclosure. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 604-891-2400 or by return email and destroy all copies 
of this communication. Thank you.
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